EM-ATT-158-230302

From: Jill Stewart <jstewart@clinellc.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 11:16 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Mike Anderson <manderson@clinellc.com>

Subject: CTL02153 515 Boston Post Road East Westport CT.-AT&T Telecom Modification completion

Good Morning,

This project is now complete. Attached is a copy of the FCCA from the Engineer. Also attached are
photos of the Antenna modifications made to the site. Please let me know if you need anything further.

/ﬂ Jill Stewart| Closeout Coordinator

i | 95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1
\!’ CENTERLINE  Raynham, ma 02767
T COMMOMIERTIEME O Cell: 508-826-9295 | Fax: 617-249-0819

jstewart@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com



mailto:jstewart@clinellc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7Cefdddcfc743842c7cd2108db57b2e2d9%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638200198541168499%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0Wbg0W9e6LbhOa3idK%2F5fX4Oc9IAHDmzLPOlnM0azn4%3D&reserved=0

Final Report of Special Inspections

Project: CT2153 (10035241)

Location: 515 Boston Post Road East, Westport, CT 06880
Owner: AT&T Mobility
Engineer of Record: Daniel P. Hamm, P.E.
Tower Engineering Professionals, LLC (TEP OPCO, LLC)

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required by
Chapter 17 for the project have been performed and all discovered discrepancies have been
reported and resolved.

Representatives of TEP Northeast performed the Final Inspections after the construction of the
telecommunications facility at the above-referenced address. The Final Inspection was
performed on May 2, 2023.

Based on my knowledge, information and belief the wireless installation substantially conforms to
the approved plans, IBC 2015 with 2018 CT State Building Code Amendments, Structural Standards
for Antenna Supporting Structures and Antennas (ANSI/TIA-222-H), and the following:

1. Final Construction Drawings dated 09/15/2022, prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC,
entitled “5G NR Radio Il 5G NR 1SR CBAND Upgrade.”

2. Final Rev. 1T Mount Analysis dated 03-24-2022, prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC

3. Final Structural Analysis dated 12-10-2021, prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC.

All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the intended occupancy of the facility
and equipment substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications. This report
does not include inspections for the findings of the global stability analysis and modifications to
the structure. Those modification inspections, if required, are strictly the responsibility of the tower
owner & general contfractor performing such design and installation.

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an
integral part of this final report.

Respectfully submitted,
Special Inspector

Daniel P. Haomm. P.E

(Type or print name)

05-10-2023

1
Signature Date Licensed 'F;r'é\fessionol
Seal

p: 978.557.5553  a: 45 Beechwood Drive, N. Andover, MA 01845
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